



CREATING A HEALTHIER HAWAI'I

kapiolani.org

Meeting Minutes	

Meeting Title: KIPC Quarterly Meeting

Date: June 18th 2021 Time: 10-11:30am Place: Zoom

Present: Lisa Dau

Attendees: Richelle Asselstine, Kari Benes, Karen Tessier, Miki'ala Akiona, Kenn Saruwatari, Beth Osborn, TJ Donayri, Chelsea Ko, Sage Goto, Alissa Marchais, Shelly Waiolama, Wayne Parsons, Laura Bonilla, Violet Horvath, Derek Priddy, Matt Wells, Jeremy Heyer, Stephanie Capllonch, Tiffany Lightfoot, Stacie Axtell, Jennifer, King, Wayne Parsons, Shelly Waiolama, Melody Kilcommons

Minutes Recorded By: Natalia Moreno-Watanabe

Topic	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
Introductions		
Approval of minutes meeting minutes from		Approved.
Old business	Kari Benes, DOH-EMS/IPSB. Legislature 2021 Update	HB72HD2- Foot Scooters. Added helmet, age and speed restrictions. SB615SD1-helmets (renting mopeds/scooters). Still Alive-Improvement to Child Passenger Safety Restraint Measure. HB495/ SB764- Federal Push to disqualify commercial drivers' CDL license if involved in sex trafficking. SB703-Jason Flatt Act

Topic	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
	Ashleigh Berkowitz, Program Supervisor, Child & Family Services. Strong Families Home Visiting	Introduce program and what they provide. Must have open case- receive referral from CWS. Only Leeward area.
	Tim Hitchens, MSW, Education Program Manager, Ho'ola Na Pua. Sex Trafficking Prevention & Response in Hawai'i	Introduction and overview of program. Misconceptions, research data & information, action. CSE-screening tool. Report- Core Competencies for Human Trafficking Response in Heath Care and Behavioral Health Systems. Piloting curriculum.
	Mary Notsch US Consumer Product Safety Commission, San Francisco Field Office. Consumer Product Safety Commission	Update- Covid Injuries- patterns have changed from sports injuries to injuries at home. Per National Electronic Injury surveillance systemincrease in button battery ingestion. Rare earth magnets (Bucky Balls) ingestion.
New Business	Kari Benes, DOH-EMS/IPSB. Legislature 2021 Update	
	Alissa Marchais, RN, Trauma Program Manager, KMCWC. Pediatric Trauma	
	Lisa Dau and Mary Notsch. The Dangers of Magnets	
	Jennifer King, DO, Section Chief Pediatric Sorts Medicine, KMCWC. Considerations for Return to Sports During Covid	

Topic	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
Standing Reports	Child Passenger Safety (CPS)	Starting a pilot in-person training and in-person check-up by appt. only; three sites continuing to do virtual checkups. National Safety Conference-LifeSavers was virtual. National CPS Board- working on hybrid CPR training.
	DOH, Emergency Medical Services & Injury Prevention System Branch (EMS & IPSB)	Anticipating CDC funding. Moving forward as scheduled.
	DOH, Maternal/Child Heath Branch (MCHB)	Procurement done for public service announcement on safe sleep which will also refer parents to the Parent Line. It will be shown through various media outlets. Safe sleep guide available in 11 foreign languages.
	DOH, Children w/Special Heath Needs Branch (CSHNB)	Funding ends in Sept 2021. Applied for funding for next 5yr cycle. Video project geared towards health care providers and parents on lead poisoning prevention. Direct mail campaign. Jeremy- working on obtaining ARPA funds to support home visiting families.
	Dept. of Human Services (DHS)	Along with DOH will work on updating DHS guidelines to re-open and continue childcare facilities- cleaning, sanitizing, physical distancing, health and safety, facility safety, child&parent expectations, and employee support. Will follow CDC guidelines.
	Honolulu Fire Department (HFD)	Completed re-design of website. More user friendly and visually appealing. Resources organized into 4 audiences; keiki; kupuna, business and home. New URL: Fire.honolulu.gov Fire prevention campaign will be virtual-the theme will be <i>Learning the Sounds of Fire Safety</i> .
	Honolulu Police Department (HPD)	

Topic	D = Discussion C = Conclusion R = Recommendation	A = Action F = Follow Up E = Evaluation
	American Medical Response (AMR)	
	Coalition of Tobacco- Free Hawai'i (CTFH)	
	Child Family Services/Parent Line (CFS)	Re-vamping Parent Line website. Workshops this month include topics such as, sneaky advertising, coping skills, internet safety, and safe sleep.
	DOH, NeuroTrauma	
	Mary Notsch US Consumer Product Safety Commission, San Francisco Field Office. Consumer Product Safety Commission	New regulations on infant sleep products. Will got into effect June 2 nd 2022.
Next Meeting	September 17 th 2021	